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Dear Senator Danforth: BSynder
01E

This letter is in response to the letter dated !!ay 28, 1982 from Mrs. Kay Drey
which you forwarded to this office on August 3, 1982.

Mrs. Drey has voiced three concerns in her letter, a copy of which is enclosed:

1. That the Callaway reactor containment building has
honeycombing in the base mat and doce;

2. That there are defects in the longitudinal welds in piping
and fittings in Callaway's emergency core cooling and residual
heat removal systems; and

3. That the SNUPPS design is not safe enough for the British.

The NRC staff investigated the first two concerns in considerable detail several
years ago. In addition a full nearing was held October 26, 1981 through
December 5.1981 by the NRC licensing board presiding over the application for
the Callaway operating license, and testinony which includea detailed analyses
was presented by the NRC staff and by Union Electric engineers and their con-
tractors. Because Mrs. Drey was the principal intervenor in tht,se hearings,
she was an active participant on these and related issues, and has in addition
been provided with the related correspondence. Substantial cross-examination
was conducted by Mrs. Drey on nany of these and related issues. The NRC
licensing board has not yet issued its decision on this matter, but it is
expected in approximately the next six months.

Regarding the third concern above, the NRC staff believes it is premature for
Mrs. Drey to conclude the SNUPPS design is not safe enough for the British.
As' the newspaper article attached to her letter notes, the British have proposed,

extra features at this conceptual design stage. However, it appears that one
of the reasons the British selected the basic SNUPPS design, after looking at
a wide range of other designs available in the world market, is that it has
engineering safety features which help to make it an acceptable design for their
purposes.
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AUG 2 7 1987'Tne Honorable John C. Danforth -2-

The NRC staff has issued a Safety Evaluation Report, for the Callaway plant '

(HUREG-0830). The staff stated in that report (Chapter 23) that, with certain
provisions on completion of construction and resolution of outstanding, matters
described therein, it will be able to conclude that the Callaway plant license
application, construction, and operation will be in compliance with the. Commission's
rules and regulations.

'

Sincerely,

b) T. A, Rehm
/Willian J. Dircks

Executive Director for. Operations

Enclosure:
Ltr from Mrs. Kay A. Drey
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Dear Senator Danforth: M3ridgers, E00#12208* / PCheck
BSnyder

This letter is in response to your referral letter dated August 3,1982 (Enclosure
1).

Mrs. Drey has voiced three concerns in her letter e Enclosure 1):

1. That the Callaway reactor containnent building has
honeycombing in the base mat and dome /

2. That there are defects in the long1 udinal welds in piping
and fittings in Callaway's emergency core cooling and residual
heat removal systeas; and

3. That the SNUPPS design is nrt safe enough for the British.

The NRC staff investigated the fi st two concerns in considerable detail severalf
years ago. In addition a full )6aring was held October 26, 1981 through December 5,
1981 by the NRC licensing board presiding over the application for the Callaway
operating license, and testjd.ony which included detailed analyses was presented
by the NRC staff and by U i~on Electric engineers and their contractors. Because
Mrs. Drey was the princi al intervenor in those hearings, she was an active participant"

on these and related if ues, and has in addition been provided with the related
correspondence. Substantial cross-examination was conducted by Mrs. Drey on nany
of these and related issues. The HRC licensing board has not yet issued its decision
on this matter, dt it is expected in approximately the next six months.

Regarding the bird concern above, tha NRC believes it is premature for Mrs. 'Drey
to concludeghe SNUPPS design is not .afe enough for the British. As the newspaper
article attached to her letter notes, the British have merely " proposed" extra
features,ap this conceptual design stage. They may yet decide those extra features
do not prpvide a significant improvement in safety and are not worth the added
cost. 6 wever, it is likely that one of the reasons the Brit.sh selected thA basic
SHUPP design is that it has engineering safety features which help to make it
a su 'rior sign for their purposes, Compared-tm O t h a '- das4p; ; , gg scMhr_kgL
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Washington, D. C. 20510 MBridgers, ED0#12208* /
fBSnyder ,-

OIE /Dear Senator Danforth:

This letter is in response to your referral letter dated Aug6st 3,1982 (Enclosure
1). p/
Mrs. Drey has voiced three concerns in her letter (SeeInclosure 1):

That the Callaway reactor containment buiJd'ing has1.
honeycombing in the base mat and dome; /

/
2. That there are defects in the longitudinal welds in piping

and fittings in Callaway's emergency' core cooling and residual
heat removal systems; and /

That the SNUPPS design is not ,sa'fe enough for the British.3.

The NRC staff investigated the first,t o concerns in considerable detail several
years ago. In addition a full hearing was held October 26, 1981 through December 5,
1981 by the IJRC licensing board presiding over the application for the Callaway
operating license, and testimony which included detailed analyses was presented
by the NRC staff and by Union Electric engineers and their contractors. Because
Mrs. Drey was the principal intervenor in those hearings, she was an active participant
on these and related issues, .and has in addition been orovided with the related
correspondence. Substantial' cross-examination was conducted by firs. Drey on nany
of these and related issues. The HRC licensing board has not yet issued its decision
on this matter, but it is' expected in approximately the next six months.

/
Regarding the third coricern above, the NRC staf f believes it is premature for Mrs.
Drey to conclude the/SNUPPS design is not safe enough for the British. As the
newspaper article a.ttached to her letter notes, the British have perely " proposed"
extra features at this conceptual design stage. They may yet decide those extraj

features do not p'rovide a significant improvement in safety and are not worth the
added Cost. However, it is likely that one of the reasons the British selected
the basic SMUl|PS design, after looking at a wide range of other designs available
in the world,narket, is that it has engineering safety features which help to make
it a superior design for their purposes.
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The Honorable Johr. C. Danforth
United States Senate
Washington, D. C. 20510

Dear Senator Danforth: -

This letter is in response to your referral letter dated August 3,1982 ( Attachment
1). ,

Mrs. Drey has voiced tnree concerns in her letter (See Attachment 1):

1. That the Callaway reactor containment building has
honeycombing in the base mat and dome *

h
2. That there are defects in the longitudinal welds in piping

and fittings in Callaway's emergency core cooling and residual ., ,

heat removal systemsj@
'

3.
That the SNUPPS design is not safe enough fo^r the Brit h.h r 0 0 %Mffuf &la ~ ,|'w:

The NRC staff investigated the ffrst two concerns in cons erable detail several 0

In addition a full fearing was held October 26, 1981 through December 5,years ago.
1981 by the NRC licensing boar $, and testimony which included detailed analyses
was presented by the NRC staff bnd by Union Electric engineers and their contractors.

d{ Becausedits Drey was the principal intervenor in those hearings, she was an acJt v,e
participan and hash 6f provided a-fuWtranscript1f-theJiearing-as_well aR O

g ,
related_co . e_spondence.j Mrs. Drey'sloncerns_areJteing_fuUy_ examined-uting ' eh

[processn The NRC licensing board has not yet issued its decision on this matte,rf

Regarding the third concern above, the NRC believes it is premature for Mrs. Drey
to conclude the SNUPPS design is not safe enough for the British. As the newspaper
article attached to her letter notes, the British have merely " proposed" extra
features at this conceptual design stage. They may yet decide those extra features .

| do not provide a significant improvement in safety and are not worth the added
! cost. [60 wever, it is likely that one of the reasons the British selected the basic

,
' SNUPPS design is that it has numerous engineering safety features which make it /

a super or design for their purposes compared to other designs on the world ,

market. /
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JOHN C. DANFORTH
* * 'Mii3OU11 *~~

3%ileb blates Senate
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

. ,.

August 3, 1982

Congressional Liaison .

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1717 H Street, N. W.
Washington, D.C. 20555~

Dear Congressional Liaison:

A constituent has written me concerning a matter which falls ,'
within the jurisdiction of your agency.

'
.

I refer this matter to your office for a preliminary
examination. I would appreciate receiving your comments, in
duplicate, together with the return of the correspondence.

Y3ur attention to this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,

^ =~S Q - _F3.
.

John C. Danforth

Enclosure

.
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Mrs. Leo A. Drey 515 West Point Ave. University City, MO 63130

May 28,,1982

Hessrs. J. A. Baer, II, W. L. Behan, Jr., Sam B. Cook,

Edwin S. Jones, Richard A. Meyer, John K. Riedy,.
and Howard L. Young

Outside Directors, Union Electric Company
.

Gentle:r.ans

.

Doesn't it concern you to learn that the S'4JPPS8 design *

is not sufficiently safe for the British? And especial-
ly',when one contemplates the facts that the solitary
Cailaway reactor containment building has honeycombing
in the base mat and dome - and. that some of the piping ,

and fittings in Callaway's emergency core cooling and
' residuel heat removal systams have defects in the

longitudinal welds? (The engineers with whom I've dis-
cussed the defective welds are surprised to learn this

cr!.; cal piping would have a seam at all)!

Sincerely,

Enc 1: Kansas City Star article, May 1,7, 1982 ,
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In*.e.-cec to male a senour ac. sary.'' Mr. bel:worer sJud the British
cident rem:% e improvement ci the emer.- design is "an. Impronment 'm

"It's simply aMlicens- Wing sys'e.Tgtbe that it makes the control rmm


